
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: 10 Sutherland Ave.
Date: Friday, July 05, 2019 6:53:50 PM
Attachments: Sutherland photo 1.JPG

Sutherland photo 2.JPG

These are of 10 Sutherland Ave. in Hampton Park Terrace.

Sadly, the new owners, who admittedly saved the house from utter collapse, could not be dissuaded 
by even the pressure of Mark Engelke to retain the boxed column bases. They ultimately went for 
round columns (and cost themselves a sure-shot Carolopolis Award in the process).

Kevin

From: Tom Hesse <tom@austengowder.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 1:33 PM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>; 'e' <EMurray@manatt.com>
Subject: Sutherland Avenue

Kevin,
This may be too little too late, but attached are a couple of photos I came across of the Sutherland
Ave. house while trying to organize photos I have. (It is Mission Impossible to get them organized.)
 Unfortunately, the photos are the most “panoramic” I could find. They are from May 1943. I hope
they can be of some use.

Regards,
Tom

Thomas H. Hesse
Austen and Gowder, LLC
1629 Meeting Street, Suite A
Charleston, S.C. 29405
(Office) 843.727.2250 (Cell) 843.810.5614
tom@austengowder.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the
sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
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version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or
any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required,
please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School
of Law.


